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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 
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PRESIDENTIAL YACHT 11SEQUOIA 11 

July 14, 1975 

BUFFET DINNER 

Beef Tenderloin Strogonoff 
Mixed Wild Rice 
Bouquet of Vegetables 

Spinach and Watercress Salad (with cucumbers and onions) 

* Cake with Butter Pecan Ice Cream 

Demi-tasse 

Wines: 

Champagne: 

Inglenook Cabernet Sauvignon 
Robert Mondavi Fume Blanc 

Korbel Natural 

>:< Two (2) candles I Happy Birthday Jerry 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

The ~y OfifiiQe hct6 aJULa.nged fion 
a Manine .t!Uo ~o e~~ain on ~he Sequoia 
on July 14. They Qan play any kind ofi 
mU6iQ, cli._nnen mU6iQ, danung mU6iQ on 
,.sing along mU6iQ. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

26 June 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

CAROLYN POREMBKA 

RON JACKSON ~~ 

SUBJECT: 

SHRIMP COCKTAIL 

Proposed Menu 
Sequoia 
14 July 1975 

CHARCOAL ROAST SIRLOIN OF BEEF 
Popovers 
Fresh Green Beans 
Broiled Tomato Slices 

SPINACH AND WATERCRESS SALAD 

BIRTHDAY CAKE 

Wines: Robert Mondavi Fume Blanc 1973 

Inglenook Cabernet Sauvignon 1970 

Champagne: Korbel Natural 
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